
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2800-LW 

  Disposal of Infectious/Non-infectious Biological Waste 

 

DATE:  April 28, 2015 
  
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTION 

 
Do all the containers in Columbia have to be wheel carts? In one section it says wheel carts or 

drums. In another it says “requires wheel carts”. 

 

  ANSWER 

  Remove “drums” and replace with “wheeled carts”. 

 

Note:  Attachment A specifies where the wheeled carts are to be used:  Graduate Science 

Research Center, Coker Life Sciences and Jones Physical Science Center. 

  
  

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 

TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


